

CAITLIN MACKENZIE

PH: 020 411 95901

EMAIL: caitlinmcknz97@gmail.com

ADDRESS: Mt Eden, Auckland

ABOUT ME

I am interested in an entry level barista job as I have worked in hospitality industry before, but this has always appealed to me. I am a creative and artistic person and coffee art is something I would like to learn. Through my previous job as a kitchen hand, I strengthened my multi-tasking and time management skills and I learnt the value of working smarter not harder. I would love the opportunity to work and learn there is everything to know about making coffee and bring my skills to the workplace

SKILLS AND STRENGTHS

- reliable
- speed
- efficiency
- team work
- attention to detail

EDUCATION

Hospo Start, Restaurant Association of New Zealand

July 2019

Entry Level Hospitality Training

- Barista, FOH and Kitchen Skills
- LCQ
- NZQA Food Safety – US20666
- First Aid, St John Hospitality Course

NZ School of Food and Wine

Jan 2019

- Food Safety and Hygiene Certificate
- First Aid Level 1 (2017)
- Barista Part 1 (2015)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Kitchen Hand (part time)

Euro Bar and Restaurant / Feb 2019 to March 2019

- Basic food preparation
- Stock take
- General cleaning duties

Assistant Sterilising Nurse

Eden Dental Centre / Jan 2018- Dec 2018

- Sterilising and vacuum packing equipment
- Organising dental trays to a specified requirement

Warehouse and Event Support

The Entertainment Book / Feb 2015- July 2015

- Assisted in promotional events at Kelly Tarltons, The Zoo
- Food and beverage service to sponsors
- Packing books for clients ready for delivery

INTERESTS

- The outdoors
- baking
- Netflix
- Friends and family

REFERENCES

Karen Purnell

Practice Manager, Eden Dental Centre

Ph: 021 047 8179

Will Mordido

Hospo Start Facilitator, Restaurant Association

E: william@restaurantnz.co.nz

Ph: 027 220 1835